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May 26, 2016

VIA IZESS, EMAIL AND COURIER

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1 E4

Attention: Kirsten Walli,
Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Fogler, Rubir~off LLP
Lawyers

77 King Street West
Suite 3000, PO Box 95

TD Centre Narkh Tov.~er-
Toronko, ON M5K I G$

t: 416.8b4,9700 ~ f. 416.941.8852
fogle~s.com

Reply To: Thomas Brett
Direct Dial: 416.941.8861
E-mail: tbrett@foglers.com
Our File No. 161352

Re: E~3-2015-(J275 — Proaosed additions to Draft Issues demist

BOMA is supportive of the issues proposed by the IESO, and suggests two additional issues.

The first issue, Performance Measurement and Metrics, which was discussed at page 13 of the
IESO's Business Plan, is a follow-up from the Board's Decision in EB-2013-0326, in which it
discusses the OPA's performance and efficiency metrics and milestones, and states (page 9) that:

"The Board expects that the merged entity's first fee submission will show an
improvement in the setting and achievements of performance targets and
metrics ".

The second proposed issue deals with whether the IESO has responded appropriately to previous
IESO and OPA Board Decisions and Settlement Agreements. It has been an issue in OPA
revenue requirement proceedings for several years. See, for example, the Issues List for EB-
2013-0326.

Therefore, BOMA suggests the following additions to the IESO's Draft Issues List:
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"4.0 Pexforrnance Measurement and Metrics

4.1 Are the IESO's corporate performance measures for 2016 appropriate and
reasonable, and do they contain metrics so as to allow parties and the Board to
assess the extent to which they will have been realized?"

2. Add:

"5.0 Commitments Frotr► Previous Settlement Agreement and Decision

5.1 ~Ias the IESO responded appropriately to previous IESO and OPA Settlement
Agreements and Decisions?"

Yours truly,
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'Thomas Brett
TB/dd
cca All Parties (via emazl)
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